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From . To

The Member-Secretary,
Meadrns Metropolitan
Development Authority,
No.8; Gandhi-Irwin Road,

Medras-600 008, W)

fetiex No. ﬁ;:\:\§g3.1 f 9 L.  Dated:

Sim,

Sub: MMDA - Market value of
S, No, Nyl ; AL ({

land -
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The Sub-Registrar,
Office of the Sub-Registrar,

FYFG\WC\\ka\

g. (2\- L’

Ref: Letter No.42140/J1/89,dated 2-8-89 from

the Inspector General of Registretion,

\{\lﬁj\.

I am to regquest yocu to furnish the zuidelines value
of Urban Dand (not the agricultural land value) for the

S.Nos.

given below for assesssing the open space reservation

harge relating to the Devclopment proposdl at the site under

reference,

Guideline valuec*

'Sl. Survey No./ Villago Tal uk

is aveailable,

No., &S50,
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per ground
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#Tf the urban Jland value per ground for the S.,No, reguested

areas within the village may Itindly be indicated,
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Yours faithfully,
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is not available and only azricultural land value per acre
then the Urban value per ground in any nearby

for MEMBER-SECRET!/RY,
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